Response to Bidders Clarification
TB-059/15- Procurement of Mobile Sub-Station 33/11KV Mobile Sub-Station for 1:x16MVA for Salahdeen

Electricity Directorate

In response to request for clarification from some Bidders, all interested Bidders are advised of
the following:

Question no. 1: Payments terms
Response:

Payment to be made 100% within 30 days upon UNDP’s acceptance of the items delivered as specified and
receipt of invoice

Question no. 2: Do you need the trailer with the trucks? or just the trailer itself?

Response: The requirement is a sub-Station on mobile trailer (without the truck). The truck will be
needed only to bring the mobile trailer to its destination.

Question no. 3

In the Data Sheet within ITB, it says in C.15.1 (“Required Documents that must be submitted to establish
qualification of bidders”): statement of satisfactory performance from the top 3 clients in terms of
contract value_the past 3 years.

However, in section five within ITB (“Documents establishing the eligibility and qualifications of the
bidder”), it request in article 9 “value and description of top 3 biggest contracts for the past 5 years”.

Can you please clarify if you look for experience for the last 3 or 5 years?

Response: Item C.15.1 requires for the submission of a statement of satisfactory performance from
your top 3 clients (the statement should come from your top 3 clients), whereas article 9, it requires
Bidders to enumerate and list its top 3 biggest contracts for the past 5 years, in terms of magnitude and
contract value.



These are 2 separate requirements.
Question no. 4

In the invitation letter, it is mentioned that there is “Section 11- Contract to be signed including general
terms and conditions”. However, we could not see any section 11 within the documents stated at
UNDP’s tender web link http://procurement-notices.undp.org/view notice.cfm?notice id=24826.

Response:

A UNDP Purchase Order (the contract) will be issued, in which the General Terms and Conditions as
indicated in Section 11, will form an integral part of the Purchase order.

Question no. 5

Can you please clarify what is the exact installation location for the sub-station within Salahdeen
Region?

Response:

The suggested location of installation in Al-Alam sub district in Tikrit
Question no. 6

Is there custom exemption for this Project?

Response:

UNDP is tax exempt.

Question no. 7

Is accreditation possible in this Project?

Response:

There is no accreditation for this project.

Question no. 8

What is the quantity we should estimate for the input and output cables out of the substation?
Response:

The Input & output cables out of the Sub-Station is not included.....The required cables will be supplied
by Salahdeen electricity directorate (One Input cable 3phase 15 Mega & Three Output cable 3phase 5
Mega)

Please be guided accordingly.



